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Date: 5/16/68

Transmit the {ollowing in PLATN

(Type in plaintext or code!

TELETYPE URGENT
{Priority)

DIRECTOR (LL-38661)
LOS ANGELES (lili-157L)

MURKIH

U JUAN TELETYPL TO BUREAU AND LOS ANGELES
AST
RE LOOK~ALIXE ROGER SCDEREOLY SEE] JUAN
INTERNATIONAL AIR}?OR‘T MAY PFOURTEEN
COMPANY WORLD
REDONDC BEACE, CALIFORNIA "DVISE
SODEREOLI{ I8 REGULAR CUSTCMER AT TRAVEL
OBSERVED PHOTOS OF RAY AND STATES SODE
RESEMBLES PHOTO OF RAY IN WANTED I
OF RAY BEAR NO RESEMBLANCE 70 SODERHOLM,
SHULTS CHECKED RECORD3

HE RECALLS, AND RECORDS INDICATE,

Approved:

Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



LA LL-157L
PAGE TWO

APPEARED AT TRAVEL BUREAU OFFICE ON APRIL THREE, FOUR

AND FIVE NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT CONCERNING FUTURE AIR TRAVEL

PLANS.

O IUATIIER INVESTIGATICN THIS PHASE BEING CONDUCTED

AT LOS ANGELES.
AIR MAIL COPIES MEMPHIS, NEW HAVEN AND SAN JUAN.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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FD-209 (Rev. 9-13-65)

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106 '
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

- Memorandum

SAC SAN JUAN(137-1063) pATE: 5/10/68

©[JC ISt []R (Prob)
g PCl [JPst (IR
O

SA HAROLD K. A LEN, JR,

SUBJECT: GABRIEL RAMOS VASQUEZ

Dates of Contact

h[”) F‘-' 2l JLR
Titles and File #8 orf WHifh“contacted

- 4 \5 Py

MURKIN = CIVIT, RIGHTS

Purpose and results of contact

NEGATIVE
= Yo On 4/10/68 PCI stated that he had no informatiof
] STATISTIC concerning the “URKIN case,

. on 5/7/68 PCI stated that he had no additional
informatim concerning WILLIAM CRUZ

Informant certified that he has Rating Coverage, )
furnished all information obtained EXCELLENT DES RTERS » FAG, FIG oy

by him since last contact. GAMBLING, GEN, CRIM

CGR, T'IP, ITSP, SSA, THIS,
I TIMWegen W, UFAP

J» 137-1063 ! SERIALIZED. £ 24 FILED? 17

L « 157-61 W2 1 1968

T =25=23921 MAY 221

(3 ) sz:hka thl_—ljl'\N JUAN

kT /
CoN h e / ,.,’/

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



SAN JUAN 2 344 PM HWL
URGENT 5-21-68 LRC
TO ALL SACS (PLAINTEXT)

" FROM DIRECTOR (44-38861) IP

MURK IN " RECEIVED VIA CODED TELETYPE

INASMUCH AS RAY IS KNOWN TO STAY AT “FLOPHOUSES™ AND

LOVER CLASS ROOMING HOUSES, ALL OFFICES WILL FURNISH COPY
OF IPENTIFICATION ORDER REGARDING RAY TO SALVATION ARMY
AND OTHER CHARITABLE TYPE MISSIONS.

ALL OFFICES COVERING STATE CAPITALS, IF NOT ALREADY
DONE, WILL AT DRIVERS LICENSE BUREAUS CHECK ALL DRIVERS
LICENSE APPLICATIONS FOR MONTHS OF APRIL -AND MAY, SIXTY-
EIGHT, CONCERNING ALL MALE CAUCASIANS OVER THIRTY YEARS
OF AGE AND UNDER FIFTY-FIVE YEARS, IN VIEW OF FACT IT IS
POSSIBLE SUBJECT SECURED DRIVERS LICENSE USING ANOTHER |
NAME OTHER THAN ALIASES KNOWN. as RESULT OF REVIEWING
THESE APPLICATIONS, YOU SHOULD CONBUCT APPROPRIATE INVESTI-

' GATION TO PETERMINE IF ANY SUCH INDIVIDUAL \IDENTICAL WITH
SUBJECT.

?;KWFL FBI Sd

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
«——GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO : SAC, Albany DATE: May 20, 1968

WCM : Director, FBI

SUBJECT: MURKIN
PUBLICITY ON REWARDS OFFERED

Each Special Agent in Charge and Legal Attache is
instructed to promptly remind their established cooperative news
sources, in a discreet and tactful manner, of the existence of sub-
stantial reward money for information leading to the arrest and
conviction of the killer of Dr, Martin Luther King, This money
now totals at least $100,000. The FBI should not, however, be
publicized as the source of this reminder.

While the Bureau's continuing policy is to encourage
the public to furnish information to law enforcement authorities as
a matter of good citizenship, without expectation of financial reward,
it is fully recognized that monetary rewards are often necessary to
motivate some individuals. The knowledge of the existence of the
substantial rewards available in the Murkin case could possibly
prove of value in the solution of this major investigation.

1 - Copies to all Special Agents in Charge and Legats

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



0-9 (Rev. 5-22-64) ‘

Date: May 21, 1968

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via _____Airtel

(Priority)

To: All SACs :
LEGATS, Mexico City
Ottawa

:m From: Director, FBI (44-38861)

 “MURKIN

: For your information and investigative
assistance, subject James Earl Ray has been known to
consort with prostitutes and "street bums." A photograph
of subject was obtained from a prostitute in Mexico,
This photograph showing subject wearing sunglasses was

" previously forwarded to your office, :

This should be borne in mind ‘in your daily

 contact with informants, officers of vice squads and

prostitutes in covering leads in connection with this
and other cases, :

Armed and dangerous,

MAY 241968

SEARCHED. INDW,
SERIALIZED. ILED

Y
Z

"7/,

[ 2%

Sent Via

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

FBI Still Seeks King'’s Killer,~ °
Nationwide Search Is Pressed

Pottsville, Pa., asked the FBI to

Meanwhile, reports contmue ‘supply a dental chart of Ray to
to appear that Ray has been determined if they may
a corpse found there.

WASHINGTON (AP) More
than a month and a half after
the murder. of Dr. Martin Lu-
ther Kihg Jr., FBI agents
across the nation are reported
still actively searching for the
man accused of the Killing—
James Earl Ray.

FBI headquarters has been si-
lent for weeks on the case, ex-
cept to say that it still is being
actively investigated—and that
the bureau is not simply waiting
for Ray to turn up some place.

Ray, 40, escaped April 23,
1967, from the Missouri State
Pemtentlary at - Jefferson City
where he had served eight years

of a 20-year sentence for armed

robbery.

The last official statement
from the FBI on Ray was a
one-paragraph description is-
sued May 7 along with two new
photographs of him.

One, said to, be the best photo
yet made pul ic of Ray, shows
him wearing] a dark-checked
sport jacket.(It was taken ear-
lier this yearkin California. The
others, ishowing Ray wearing
dark glasses, was taken last No-
vember as he sat in a night club

in Mexico.

spotted at a number of places.

THE
SAN JUAN STAR
5/25 /68
P.y

match |

_4

Just Thursday, officials in_

JAMES EARL RAY

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

Date:
Edition:
Author:
Editor:
Title:

Character:

or
Classification:
Submitting Office:

[j Being Investigated

[57- 6/ «/jf

SEARCHED INDEXED
SERIALIZED" 2




FD-209 Lﬂe‘v. 9-13-65)

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-1006
MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

sac 3a0, (137-1080) paTE: 5/10/68

(Jct  [JSI [JR (Prob)
SA PARCLD K. ALLEN, JR.
gxRPCl [JPsi  [IR

SUBJECT: HECTOR MAN UEL ORTIZ ORTIZ .

Dates of Contact
L /10 8 5/7/68
“ 23 con

Titles and File #s on-which t

-MURKEIN SIVIL-RLGHT 157-561
T ' 25223921

Purpose and results of contact

[ NEGATIVE On 14/10/68 PCI stuted that he had no informetion
CJPOSITIVE  concerning the MURKIN case,
[]STATISTIC
On 5/7/68 PCI said Mrs. MARIA VELEZQ'FZ ALFREDO
sister of subject had reportedly departed her residence
in Parcelas of Bo. Malpica to visit unimown relatives
in the U,S,

nformant certified that he has | Rating Execellent Coverage DSHERTIRS, FUG.,

urnished all information obtained g
by him since last contact. CRT" E,

137-1080
15761

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




SUBJECT:

ORTIONLAL- FORM NO. 10

S ¢
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

SAC, SAN JUAN DATE: 5 /25 /B8

SPC ROGER KRONDON

HERMANAL BEENDE[~ MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING m
POSSIBLY IDENTICAL WITH JAMES EARL RAY, aka ERIC STAR "
SUSPCT IN MURKIN )57 ¢ /) ;

At approximately 11:00 P.M., instant date, |

of Avenida Comndado #57, Apt. D-1, telephonically cdpntacted this
office to inform that he and several other persons

descent living in the Condade area, were contacted by a man

identifying himself as;ﬁERMAﬁN BEENDEL. Acording to HOLTHAUS,

this man wanted money to returﬁ\?o the states. When asked by
HOLTHAUS why this man had no moné&aof his own, BEENDEL said
that while he was living in the Dariington Hotel, he had been
robbed of @ll his money. He had not called the police because
he (BEENDEL) said that he didn't want to get involved with the
authorities. HOLTHAUS told the man that he (HOLTHAUS) could
not loan him the money, but gave him the names of other German
people whom BEENDEL might contact.

HOLTHAUS stated that BEENDEL contacted another family and
was told that they didn't have enough mon8y themselves but
between them and another family they could probably get enough
money together to buy BEENDEL a plane ticket to return to the
states. According to HOLTHAUS, BEENDEL was given money. ILater
when HOLTHAUS was talking to other German persons (who were not

named(, it occurred to him that BEENDEL resembled "the man who

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



M / >’7/(0/ / . U.,sf’v;.wl‘;:
SEARGHED .y ., INDEXEDZZ4 (. |

SEARILIZES ¥ Vi FILED L ST

MAY WO
FBl— AN Yy, |
A TN

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



was invloved with 'Imther King'". HOLTHAUS stated that he then
called the Darlington Hotel and found that there was no one
registered there under the name of "HERMANN BEENDEL".

HOLTHAUS described this BEENDEL as having dark hair, a pointed
nose, and had the habit of pulling his RIGHT ear. Also, HOLTHAUS
sdid that BEENDEL could not get a flight to the states until

7:30 A.M. on the morning of 5/26/68, on Eastern Airlines.

Supervisor HERBERT MONAHAN was notified of the above at 11:05 P.M.
SA THOMAS O'TOOLE WAS contacted to make investigation at
11:15 P.M., and SA RICHARD GILLETTE was also contacted to
assist in the investigation at 11:20.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-350 (Rev, 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

THE

’

P VNS V.

Ray Suspect Here A Case. X\
‘Look-Alikes,’ Says FBI

By The Associated Press -
The Federal ~ Bureau
Investigation in San Juan said

Friday that a man reportedly.

resembling the suspect in the
slaying of Dr. Martin Luther
King was not the man being
sought.

Two Puerto Ricans girls from

Hartford, Conn., had reported

seeing a man resembling James
Earl Ray at San Juan Interna-
tional Airport last week.

The girls said the man acted
nervous and wanted an airline
ticket for anyplace in South

America or the Caribbean and’

refused a ticket to Miami.

The FBI spokesman said that
it Was only a case of ‘“look-
aliklks’’ and that after checking
the Weport out, they know that
it is #ot the man.

Airport security police had !
taken an immediate interest in ;
the man after an airlines ticket

. agent reported the resemblance '

when the man bought a ticket.

An Associated Press reporter
who talked with him at the
time said that he noticed several ;
striking differences — the man-
was missing a finger and had -
an oddly shaped ear. ‘

Photographs of James Earl !
Ray, alias Eric Starvo Galt, |
have been widely distributed !
in Puerto Rico. f

The FBI spokellman said that !
very few repofks had been ;
received at the ipcal office by

-persons who believed they had :

sighted Ray and that all reports i
are immediately checked. i

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

SAN JUAN STAR
5/18/68
P.1k

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

Date:
Edition:
Author:
Editor:
Title:

Character:
or
Classification:

Submitting Office:

D Being Investigated




A BAc;8AN mn (157-61)
1 mxm “ cosT DATA

‘ Re mms 9.1rtel ta Albu:n u/19/68

S S e followink information” reggrding cost data’ - -
bas been bampilad from. 5/1— 5/31/68. o .

”1. | S w; . i‘,, o Regular Ovdr-time

PR

Hours sgu;-s _ _Total

Cﬂerical Emplsruu 6 .. o - 78

ML g B S

.~;_f?Tota1 unage (estlmated)

':”QUh%Sunl ar ant of ordinary 'u”_ ,,u»m
=scosts L S

. Peak number of Special Agents ‘f_'"
‘~¢,work1ng on case L 2

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

SAC, SAN JUAN (157-61) DATE: 5 /31 /68
SA HOWARD W. RILEY
SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re Bureau teletype, 5/21/68.

On 5/21/68 and 5/22/68, Mr. NORMAN PABON, Director
of Drivers Licenses, Motor Vehlcle Division, Department of
Public Works, Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, Santurce, Puerto
Rico, advised that since the first of April there have been
approximately 100 new drivers licenses issued and that a
search of the files of these licenses fails to reveal any
person by known aliases and 1in general appearance as the
subject.

Mr. PABON advised that his office would be alert
for anyone who applies for a drivers license who resembles
the subject.

N

(1 - San Juan

Rewtl .~ i/
(1)

IS Dty -/ ¢3

SEARGHED . INDEXED __,=;=4w“
smmuzsn dlﬁ FILED

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

5010-108-01

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-350 (Rev, 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

g?ué ha Sido

Del Asesino?

Por Carl T. Rowan

_ La desaparicién del asesino
del doctor Martin Luther
King se hace cada vez més
repugnante y siniestra.

El FBI no ha ofrecido ni
una pizca de evidencia sobre
el paradero de James Earl
Ray, el sospechoso principal,
desde que hace 21 dfas reve-
16 que la investigacién tenfa

ciertas complicaciones inter-

nacionales. v
Aun con una récompensa

de $100,000 el FBI no ha re-
cibido ni- una- sola confi-
dencia que valga la pena ex-

_ plotar.

En mi columna anterior
deliberadamente  opté por no
revelar que la persecucién se
habia extendido a México.
Fue alli donde Ray conoci6é
a varios individuos que hi-
cieron que el FBI y otros
agentes de. Inteligencia sos-
pecharan la participacién de
una potencia extranjera. Los

. investigadores, sin embargo,
no quieren que el sospecho- « -

so se dé cuenta de la intensi-
dad con que est4 siendo per-
seguido al sur de la frontera.
Todo el esfuerzo ha servis
do de nada. ’ .
“Hemos cubierto a México,
Canada y Estados Unidos mi-
nuciosamente”, me dijo una
fuente de alto nivel. “No con-~

cibo c6mo Ray se nos puede’

haber escapado si estuviera
vivo en alguno de esossi-
tios”.

Por consiguiente, tenemos
que los hombres que inicial
mente defendieron tenazmen-
te la teoria de que el asesino
de King fue un demente que
actu6 por su cuenta dicen
ahora cue un matador alqui-
tado planeé meticulosamente
el asesinato y su escapatoria.
¢Fue en realidad Ray? (Serfan
las pistas torpemente deja-
das atras un ardid para con-
fun a la Policia? ¢Quién
contifaté al asesin6?

L4l verdad es que el FBI no
ha @ncontrado la més leve
pista desde que supuestamen-
te Ray dijo abandonado su
Mustang blanco el cinco de
abril en Atlanta, un dfa des-
_pués que el ganador del Pre-
mio Nobel fuera asesinado
en Menfis, Tenesi. De hecho,

' el FBI ni siquiera estd con-

convencido de que fue Ray
quien abandoné el autovémil.
_ Por otro lado, la vasta in-
vestigacién ha desenterrado
mas informacién sobre Ray y
su familia. El detalle mas sig-
nificativo y el que més irrita-
cién ha causado en algunos
sectores -de Washington, es
que Ray vendia drogas mien
tras se hallaba en la peniten-
ciarfa estatal de Misurf “de

1960 a abril de 1967.
El monto de las gperacio-

nes de Ray en la venta de es-
tupefacientes ha dejado pati-
difusos a los representantes
de la Ley ya que es prueba
de que la mayoria de los
guardias en las penitencia-
vias pued n ser sobornados
para que toleren cualquier
irregularidad.
Algunos . investigadores han
llegado a la conclusién de
que nuestro sistema penal
estd podrido hasta la misma
médula y como resultado el
Gobierno ya estd siendo pre-
sionado para que inicie una
purga y una reestructuracién.
Cabe preguntar en este mo-
tmento hasta cuando el FBI
seguird, o podrd seguir, la
busqueda concentrada  del
matador del doctor King. El

desasosiego estudiantil  en
docenas de universidades ha
obligado al FBI a retirar a
muchos de sus agentes de
‘esa investigacion.

Existen ciertos nexos en-

Luther King

tre 10s amotinados en I
distintas universidades, ne-
x0s que son fuente' de preo-
cupacién. Por ejemplo,- uno
¢ de los lideres de las manifes-
taciones en la Universidad
de Columbia hizo acto de pre-
sencia en Ta - Universidad
Americana de Washington, .
D. C,, para instar a los- estu-
diantes ‘a2 que le- insuflaran
mas fuerza a su protesta.

Esta situacién le da vali-
dez a las pesimistas predic-
ciones de que las nuevas res-
ponsabilidades que sobre el
FBI impone .la confluencia de
acontecimientos haran impo-
sible la captura del asesino
del doctor King.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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newspaper, city and state.)
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
. GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

SAC, SAN JUAN (157-61) DATE: 6/5/68
SA THOMAS J. O'TOOLE

suBjecT: | CIVIL RIGHTS CONSPIRACY
“MURKIN

The following investigation was conducted by
SA's RICHARD J. GILLETTE and THOMAS J. O'TOOLE on 5/25/68

Mr. JUERGEN JOLThAUS, apartment 1D, and Mrs.

ANN RUCKSTUHL, apartment 4C, Villamar Apartments, #57
Condado Avenue, Santurce Pivrto Rico, were interviewed
in the apartment of Mr. HOLTHAUS. HOLTHAUS stated that
he teIOphonically contacted the San Juan Offilce because
he was suspA cious of an individual who seemed very ner-
vous, and thought that since the indilvidual was so ner-
vous, he may have some COHHOCulOH wlth captioned matter.
HOLTHAUS stated that on the previous day, an individual
using the name of HERMAN BENDER visited him at his place
of employment, the La Concha Hotel., BENDER spoke fluent
German and told HOLTHAUS he had been rolled by a prostitute
in the Condado areca and lost hilis wellet. BENDER wanted
to borrow some money sO he could go back to New York.
ENDER stat ne contacted HOLTHAUS because HOLTHAUS
was a i Vi HOLTHAUS gave BENDER $2.

{OLTHAUS subsequently learned that BENDER had
his neighbor, ANN RUCKSTUHL. RUCKSTUHL is
t the German Consulate in San Juan. Mrs. MUCKSTUHT
on ”/“h/uu, an LﬂulVluU& using 1 name of
R contacted her and %old her
Iothe hardw_MCu SLOXY,

oi

™

e}
[
O (0

ervoug
-rime with no
nat BENDER was

oo

S o
o m®
5

=5
RGO

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll S avings Plan

5010-108-01

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



SJ 157-61

Both ‘RUCKSTUHL and HOLTHAUS described uha in-
dlvidual as a white male , approximately 50 years old _
519", 150 to 160 pounds, dark gray hair, brown eyes and
nicotine stains on hand. His characteristics are he ‘ ,
speaks English with a decided German accent, speaks German
fluently and has a North German accent, probably from -

around Bremmen :

. In- viﬂw of the for6001ng, there appears to be
no,connection whatsoever between BENDER and captioned #
matter. It seems that RUCKSTUHL and HOLTHAUS were anxious
to involve the FBI in an attempt to . determine the true
identity of HERMAN BENDER, since RUCKSTUHL is $3O out of
pocket and HOLTHAUS $2 out of pocket.

No further 1nvest1gation 1s belng conductOd 1n,
. this matter.  g :

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



' : MW
SAN JUAN 2 3 23 Sy,

URGENT 6/6/68 ELR
TO ALL SACS CODE
FROM DIRECTOR (44-38861) 2P
RECEIVED VIA CODED TELETYPE

MURKIN

FOR INFORMATION ALL OFFICES AND NOT TO BE DISCLOSED

TO ANYONE OUTSIDE OF OFFICE IT HAS BEEN DETERMINED THROUGH
INVESTIGATION THAT SUBJECT JAMES EARL RAY RESIDED IN CANADA
FROM APRIL EIGHT SIXTY-EIGHT,UNTIL MAY SIX SIXTY-EIGHT UNDER
NAMES PAUL

e

RIDGMAN AND RAMON GEORGE SNEYD. SUBJECT

——

e

DEPARTED CANA FOR LONDON, ENGLAND, ON MAY SIX LAST QAS

SNEYD AND IS BELIEVED USING CANADIAY PASSPORT IN THAT NAME.
SUBJECT BELIEVED TOBE WEARING GLASSES.
IN VIEW OF ABOVE DEVELOPMENTS REVIEW OF DRIVER-S
LICENSE BUREAU RECORDS AS REQUESTED IN BUREAU RADIOGRAM
MAY TWENTY-ONE LAST MAY BE DISCONTINUED. |
OFFICES COVERING POINTS OF ENTRANCE INTO U.S. SHOULD
PLACE APPROPRIATE STOPS WITH BORDER AND CUSTOM AUTHORITIES
UNDER NAME OF RAMON GEORGE SNEYD. NO INDICATION WHATSOEVER

END PAGE ONE KLCEVED VIA CODED TELETYPE

-

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




o N

RECEIVED YiA CODID TELETYPE‘

PAGE TWO
SHOULD BE GIVEN THAT THERE IS ANY CONNECTION BETWEEN SNEYD
AND KING ASSASSINATION. YOU MAY ADVISE AUTHORITIES THAT
INDIVIDUAL USING NAME SNEYD 1S BEING SOUGHT BY FBI FOR .
UNLAWFUL FLIGHT TO AVOID CONFINEMENT FOR CHARGE OF ROBBERY.
FOR INFORMATION OF BORDER OFFICES THERE IS ACTUAL
PERSSON RESIDING IN TORONTO, CANADA, WHO IS EMPLOYED BY
TORONTO POLICE DEPARTMENT NAMED RAMON GEORGE SNEYD.
THIS INDIVIDUAL-S NAME AND DATE OF BIRTH USED BY SUBJECT IN
OBTAINLNGFPASSPORT. THIS IS FOR YOUR INFORMATION IN EVENT
BORDER STOPS DISCLOSE THAT INDIVIDUAL NAMED SNEYD IS
" ENTERING YOUR TERRITORY. COPIES MAILED WFO.
ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

FBI SAN JUAN RKK QECEVED VA cODED TELETYPE

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



RECEIVED VIA CODED TELETYPE

SAN JUAN g2 1-18 PM LRC

URGENT 6-8-63 LRC
TC ALL SACS (PLAINTEXT)

FROM DIRECTOR (44-3%361)
MURK IN

SUBJECT JAMES EARL RAY APPREHENDED AT LONDON,
ENGALND, JUNE EIGHT, INSTANT. DISCONTINUE EFFORTS TO
LOCATE AND‘REMQVE ALL STOPS.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

END
JEB FEI
SAN JUAN

RECEIVED VIA CODED TELETYPE

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




reDERA® BUREAU oF INVBSTIGATION

REPORYING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

MEMPHIS MEMPHIS 6/5/68 4/4 - 5/31/68
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY

JAMES EARL RAY, aka SA JOE C. HESTER
Eric Starvo Galt, ~ CHARACTER OF CASE
W. C. Herron,

Harvey Lowmyer, CR ~ CONSPIRACY;

James McBride,
James O'Conner, UFAC - ROBBERY

James Waltoh,
————Fames—Falyom;

John Willard,

Jim - FUGITIVE

10 #4182,

WF #442-A:

DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM

NON-PROSECUTIVE SUMMARY

REFERENCES :
Reports of SA JOE C. HESTER dated 4/17/68 and 4/30/68 at Memphis.

- P -
v THIS REPORT HAS BEEN PREPARED AS AN INVESTIGATIVE
AID AND SHOULD D1 i AS NO EN
W CES OF INFORMATION THAT WAS FURNISHED
) F ORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS

USLY BEEN F

APPROVED AL AGaNT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADK:

9 - Bureau (44-38861)
2 - All Offices
5 - Memphis (44-1987)

= | -//6<Z?

=1

<
~

PROPERTY OF FBIL.—This report is ioaned to you by the FBI, and neither it nor ite contents are to be distributed outside thejagency to which loaned.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




ME 44-1987

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Additional copies of this report have been designated
for the Bureau in order that dissemination may be made to
Legats, Ottawa and Mexico City.

It should be noted that during interviews with certain
of the subject's associates and former prison mates, their
stories have varied from time to time. Some of their stories
may have varied after this report was prepared. This is
recognized but could not be avoided. Any more recent information
obtained from them will be set out in subsequent reports.

LEADS:

All offices will continue to conduct investigation
in this matter and will set out all leads which appear to be
appropriate.

COVER PAGE
Bx*
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UNITE.TATES DEPARTMENT OF JUS
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report of: S4 JOE . HESTER Office: HEMPHIS
Date:  JUNE 5, 1968

Field Office File No.: 44-1987 Bureau File No.: 44-38861

Tile:  JAMES EKARL RAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. = VICTEM

Character: CIVIL RIGHTS - CONSPIRACY;
UNLAWFUL FLIGHT TO AVOID CONFINEMENT - ROBBERY

Synopsis: JAMES EARL RAY, FBI #405 942 G, escaped Missouri State Penitentiary
(MSP) 4/23/67, and on 7/20/67 a complaint was filed before USC
W. C. SHELEY, Jefferson City, #o., charging RAY with unlawful flight
to avoid confinement in violatiom of Title 18, USC, Section 1073,
On 4/17/68 an authorized complaint was filed against ERIC STARVO
GALT for violation of Title 18, USC, Section 241, charging that he
did conspire to injure, cppress, threaten, or intimidate MARTIN
LUTHER KING, JR., in the free exercise and enjoyment of his rights
secured by the Constitution of the United States. Complaint was
filed before USC, Birmingham, sla., by SAC JOSEPH H, GAMELE, and
a warrant was issued for the arrest of GALT. Recommended bond is
$50,000. On 5/7/68 Shelby County GJ, Memphis, returned a secret
indictment charging JAMES EARL RAY with murder in the first degree.
Chronological listing of subject's activities from 4/67 to 4/68
set forth and reflects he resided briefly at Montreal, Province of
Quebec; Canada. He traveled to Birmingham, Ala., purchased a 1966
Ford Mustang, then traveled to Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco, Mexico,
for a brief residence, and then to lLos Angeles, Calif. Subject made
2 round trips by automobile from Los Angeles to New Orleans and
in 3/68 established residence in Atlanta, Ga. Using the name HARVEY
LOWMEYER, a Remington, Model 760, rifle was purchased 3/30/68
Birmingham, Ala. At 6:00 P.M., 4/4/68 Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.,
was shot and killed by a single buliet fired from the bathroom of
a nearby rooming house while he was standing on the balcony of the
Lorraine Motel, Memphis. Same Remington rifle identified above
recovered at scene along with other items and personal belongings
of the subject. Results of Laboratory examinations of all evidence
described herein. Interviews of relatives of JAMES EARL RAY, fellow
prisoners, and associates set forth. Subjeect is described as a loner
with no close associates, reportedly on amphetamine, and selling
drugs at MSP while incarcerated there. Identification record and
description also set forth. ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

~-P=

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed cutside your agency.
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CRIMES COMMITTED FOR WHICH
FEDERAL PROCESS OUTSTANDING
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The subject, JAMES EARL RAY, was received at the
Missouri State Penitentiary (MSP), Jefferson City, Missouri,
March 17, 1960, from the St. Louis City Circuit Court to
serve a sentence of 20 years after conviction for robbery
first degree by means of a dangerous and deadly weapon
(2 counts) and for operating a motor vehic le without per-
mission of the owner. He was given sentences of 20, 7, and
5 years, all to run concurrently.

The subject, who was MSP inmate #00416, was assigned
to the Bakery Unit of the Food Service Department. Just prior
to the 5:00 P.M. count on April 23, 1967, he was discovered
missing and could not be found within the penitentiary. It
was not until some 10 days later that prisom officials determined
that the subject had escaped by being concealed in a large
bread box being taken by open truck from the main prison to Renz
Farm, a prison farm that lies outside the prison walls and
about 5 miles north of the main prison. This method of
escape has not been positively verified and remains largely a
matter of conjecture.

Federal assistance was requested to locate the
subject, and on July 20, 1967, a complaint was filed before
U. S. Commissioner W. C. SHELEY at Jefferson City, Missouri,
charging the subject with Unlawful Flight to Avoid Confinement
following a conviction for robbery first degree, this being
in violation of Title 18, U. S. Code, Section 1073.

On April 24, 1968, an amended complaint was filed
by SA ROWEN B. AYERS before U. S. Commissioner SHELEY.

At about 6:00 P.M. on April 4, 1968, while standing
on the second floor balcony outside Room 306 of the Lorraine
Motel, 406 Mulberry Street, Memphis, Tennessee, Dr. MARTIN
LUTHER KING, JR., was struck in the right side of the face
by a single bullet. Investigation disclosed that this shot
was fired from the bathroom of a rooming house located at
422% South Main Street, Memphis, which bathroom was located
at the rear of the rooming house and which had a window overlooking
the Lorraine Motel. It is 207 feet from the bathroom window to
the spot where KING was shot.
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It was determined that on the afternoon of
April 4, 1968, a man using the name JOHN WILLARD rented
Room 5B at 422% South Main Street, paying one week's rent.
After hearing the rifle shot at about 6:00 P.M. on April 4,
1968, other tenants in the rooming house observed the man known
as WILLARD fleeing from the rooming house carrying a large
package which was subsequently abandoned by him on the sidewalk
in front of 424 South Main Street. Further investigation
disclosed that WILLARD fled from the scene in a white Mustang

-

parked a few feet south of 424 South ¥ain Street.

Found abandoned in front of 424 South Main was a
30-06 Remington, Model 760, rifle, 2 small plastic suitcase
containing numerous toilet articles. undershorts, a T-shirt,
binoculars, a newspaper, an after shave lotion bottle, 2
cans of Schlitz beer, and a brown and green bedspread in
which all of these items were partially wrapped.

Investigation at motels in the vicinity of Memphis,
Tennessee, to identify persons who might be driving a white Mustang
automobile disclosed that ERIC £. CALT, 2608 Highland Avenue,
Birmingham, Alabama, had spent the night of April 3, 1968,
at the Rebel Motel, 3466 Lamar Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee,
and was driving a Mustang with fiabama license 1-38993. Sub-
sequent investigation at Birmingham, set out in more detail
elsewhere 1n this report, indicated that ERIC STARVO GALT
was responsible for the murder of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.,
and on April 17, 1968, Assistant U. §. Attorney R. MACEY TAYLOR,
Birmingham, Alabama, authorized the filing of a complaint
against ERIC STARVO GALT for violation of Title 18, U. S. Code,
Section 241, charging that GALT did conspire to injure, oppress,
threaten or intimidate MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., in the free
exercise and enjoyment of his rights secured by the Constitution
of the United States; namely, the right to freely travel
from state to state. Assistant U. S. Attorney TAYLOR recommended
bond be set in the amount of $50,000.

This complaint was filed by SAC JOSEPH H. GAMBLE before
U. S. Commissioner MILDRED F. SPRAGUE, Birmingham, omn April 17,
1968, and Mrs. SPRAGUE issued a warrant of arrest for ERIC STARVO
GALT.
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On May 7, 1968, a Shelby County Grand Jury, Memphis,
Tennessee, returned a secret indictment charging the subject,
JAMES EARL RAY,

with murder in the first degree. While this
indictment has not been made public, the local press is
aware of its existence and has commented on it.
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CHRONOLOGICAL LISTING OF KNOWN
ACTIVITIES OF JAMES EARL RAY SINCE
HIS ESCAPE AND LABORATORY EXAMINATION
OF EVIDENCE ATTENDANT THERETO
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4/23/67 JAMES EARL RAY, FBI #405 942 G, escaped
from the Missouri State Penitentiary (MSP),
Jefferson City, Missouri.

7/18/67 A man using the name ERIC S. GALT signed
a lease for an apartment in the Harkay
Apartments, 2589 Notre Dame East, Montreal,
Canada. The apartment was to rent for
$75 monthly, and one month's rent was to
be forfeited in the event the lease was
terminated prior to January 18, 1968,

GALT is not known to have made any tele-
phone calls from the telephone in the
hall, #532-0094, and interviews have been
unproductive with other tenants, nearby
stores, garages, parking lots, and other
places where GALT might have parked his
car,

An employee at the apartment house has
reported that during GALT's stay he was
visited on one occasion by 2 women, both
described as being aged 40 to 42, one wopis
had black hair, the other had reddish br?ﬁg
hair. They reportedly stayed overnight, -
one left the following day, and the other ™
stayed for a few days.

7/24/67 ERIC GALT purchased a Canadian Postal Money
Order #C31,600,648, from Station "C,"
Montreal, Canada. This money order was
in the amount of $9 and was made payable
to Futura Books, Inc., 4533 Lennox, Ingle-
wood, California. .
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8/9/67

The enrollment form of Locksmithing
Institute, Little Falls, New Jersey, dated
July 31, 1967, in the mame of ERIC S. GALT;
the confidential information form of the Lock-
smithing Institute bearing the signature
ERIC S. GALT; and the white envelope post-
marked Montreal P.Q., VII, 1967, bearing
the returm address ERIC S. GALT, 2589 Rue
Notre Dame Est., Montreal, Canada, Quebec,
and handprinted address "Locksmithing
Institute, Little Falls, New Jersey, USA
07424" were forwarded to the FBI Laboratory,

The FBI Laboratory reported that the
signature appearing on the confidential
information form was prepared by the writer
of the signatures in this name appearing

on items submitted in this case. It was
determined that the handprinting appearing
on the enrollment form and white envelope
was prepared by the same individual who
prepared handprinting on other items sub-
mitted attributed to ERIC S. GALT.

ERIC GALT purchased a Canadian Postal Money
Order #(C35,273,307 from Station "C,"
Montreal, Canada. This money order was in
the amount of $1 payable to E. Z. Formula,
Hollywood, Califormia. E. Z. Formula, 6311
Yucca Street, Hollywood, California, is

a subsidiary of Barnett and Hersh and
concerns only a magazine mail order
business sellingasgingle formula for making
glass into a 2-way mirror. They maintain
no receipt or record of shipment and are
therefore unable to further verify receipt
of an order from GALT.
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8/26/67 Personnel at the Harkay Apartments,
Montreal, Canada, are not certain as to the
date ERIC §. GALT moved from that address;
however, they are in agreement that it was
shortly before Labor Day of 1967. Investi-
gation at Birmingham, Alabama, has disclosed
that on August 26, 1967, ERIC S. GALT
registered in a rooming house known as
Economy Rooms at 2608 Highland Avenue,
Birmingham, Alabama.

8/28/67 ERIC S. GALT, 2608 Highland Avenue,
Birmingham, Alabama, rented a safe deposit
box #5517 at the Main Office, Birmingham
Trust National Bank, Birmingham, &labama.
GALT surrendered this box by notification
to the bank by undated, handwritten letter
wherein he stated he was moving to the
state of Louisiana. The record of access
to the safe deposit box, contract for box,
ledger card for box, and the undated,
handwritten letter from GALT were forwarded
to the FBI Laboratory. The FBI Laboratory
concluded that the signature of ERIC S.
GALT appearing on these items was prepared
by the same individual who prepared the
writing in the same name appearing on other
items attributed to ERIC S. GALT.

8/29-30/67 ERIC GALT, in answer to an ad appearing in
a local newspaper, contacted Mr. WILLIAM D.
PAISLEY, 701 48th Street South, Birmingham,
Alabama, regarding PAISLEY's offer to sell
a 1966 white Mustang. On August 30, 1967,
GALT met PAISLEY at the First National Bank
Building, Birmingham, where GALT paid
PAISLEY $1995 in cash. A bill of sale was
prepared indicating the car was sold to
ERIC GALT, 2608 Highland Avenue, Birminghanm,
Alabama, telephone #323-9487.
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9/6/67

9/12/67

9/26/67

Records of the Drivers License Division,
Department of Publiec Safety, State of
Alabama, Montgomery., revealed that Alabama
driver's license #hwas issued to

ERIC STARVO GALT, 2608 Highland Avenue South,
Birmingham, Alabama.

The FBI Laboratory concluded that the
signature of ERIC STARVO GALT appearing on
his application for Alabama driver's license
was prepared by the same individual who pre-
pared other signatures in the same name
attributed to ERIC S. GALT.

ERIC GALT, 2608 Highland Avenue,; Birmingham,
Alabama, enrolled for 5 weekly classes

in dance instruction at Continental Dance
Club Studios, also known as the Friendship
Club, Birmingham, Alabama. GALT attended
classes on 4 consecutive Tuesday evenings
but did not appear for the fifth class.

In September 1967 the Order Department -
Modern Photo Book Store, Division of

American Photographic Book Publishing

Company, Inc., 166 Fifth Avenue, New York City,
New York, received a couwmon clipped from
"Modern Photography Magazine,”" which coupon
requested that Book #633 be sent to ERIC

S. GALT, 2608 Highland Avenue, Birmingham.

Book #633 referred to above is "Focal
Encyclopedia of Photography.” This depart-
ment also received a letter dated September 26,
1967, signed ERIC S. GALT, with the same
Birmingham, Alabama, address wherein GALT
refers to his order for Book #633 and re-
quested that the book not be sent as he

was moving shortly and would send a corrected
address later, Officials of the Modern Photo
Bock Store advised that they have received

no further communications from GALT subsequent
to the letter dated September 26, 1967.
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9/28/67

10/2/67

10/3/67

The FBI Laboratory reported that the hand-
writing appearing on this coupon and letter
was identical with the handwriting of

JAMES EARL RAY, FBI #405 942 G. The

FBI Identification Division advised that

one latent fingerprint of value was developed
on the coupon and that this latent finger-
print is identical with the left thumb print
of JAMES EARL RAY, FBI #405 942 G.

ERIC S. GALT purchased Bank Draft #04012FPS
from the Exchange Security Bank, 5 Points
South Branch Office, Birmingham, Alabama,
dated September 28, 1967, payable to Superior
Bulk Film Company, Chicago, Illinois, in

the amount of $337.24.

ERIC S. GALT, 2608 Highland Avenue, Birmingham,
Alabama, was issued 1968 Alabama license
1-38993 for a 1966 Ford Mustang, VIN 6T07C190647.

The FBI Laboratory concluded that the sig-
nature of ERIC S. GALT on the application
for the Alabama license was prepared by

the same individual who prepared other

items under the same name attributed to ERIC
S. GALT.

The Superior Bulk Film Company, 442-450
North Wells, Chicage, Illinois, received an
order from ERIC S. GALT, 2608 Highland Avenue,
Birmingham, Alabama, for one Kodak Super 8
camera, Model ¥M®: one Kodak Dual Projector,
Model M95Z;: one HPI Combination Splicer;

and one 20 foot remote control cable for a
total price of $337.24. A bank draft was
received with the order, and on October 3,
1967, a package was mailed to him via parcel
post under invoice #179530. Since the

Kodak Model M8 camera was not in stock, a
Crestline Super 8 camera was substituted.
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The FBI Laboratory concluded that the
handprinting appearing on this Superior
Bulk Film Company order blank was prepared
by the same individual who prepared other
items submitted under the same name and
attributed to ERIC S. GALT.

10/5/67 ERIC S. GALT sent a typewritten note dated
October 65, 1967, to Superior Bulk Film
Company, Chicago, acknowledging receipt
of items ordered from them and by which he
returned the Crestline Super 8 camera,

He indicated the camera ordered by him
was a four speed camera while the substi-
tuted one was a one film speed camera.
GALT indicated he was leaving for Mexico
on October 7, 1967, but would later send
his Mexican address to that company.

The FBI Laboratory concluded that the
signature ERIC S. GALT appearing on this
letter dated October 5, 1967, was prepared
by the writer of the signatures in this name
appearing on other items submitted in this
case and attributed to ERIC S. GALT.

10/18/67 Superior Bulk Film Company, Chicago,
Illinois, mailed to ERIC S. GALT, 2608
Highland Avenue, Birmingham, via parcel
post a Kodak Super 8, Model D38, camera,
under invoice #179530.

10/19/67 On this date ERIC GALT registered in Room
212 of the Hotel Rio, Morelos 86, Puerto
Vallarta, Jalisco, Mexico.

The Document Sectiom of the FBI Laboratory
examined 2 photostat copies of the registra-
tion card of the Hotel Rio in the name of

ERIC S. GALT and concluded that the questioned
writings appearing om the registration card
were prepared by the writer of other specimens
received in this matter which have been
attributed to ERIC S. GALT.
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10/22/67

11/6/67

11/7-13/67

11/19/67

A typewritten letter dated October 22,
1967, signed ERIC S. GALT was addressed
to Superior Bulk Film Company, Chicago,
Illinois, indicating that he could not
wait for the originally ordered Kodak
camera and requesting that his refund be
mailed to the Hotel Rio, Puerto Vallarta,
Jalisco, Mexico.

The FBI Laboratory concluded that the

ERIC S. GALT signature appearing on the
typewritten letter dated October 22, 1967,
was prepared by the writer of the signatures
in this name appearing on items previously
submitted in this case and attributed to
ERIC S, GALT.

ERIC GALT checked out of the Hotel Rio,
Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco, Mexico.

ERIC GALT during this period of time was
registered in Room 417 of the Hotel
Tropicano, Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco, Mexico.

During most of the period that he was in
Puerto Vallarta, GALT associated with a
prostitute, IRMA MORALES, true name MANUELA
AGUIRRE MEDRANO. She was located and
interviewed; and she furnished a photograph
of GALT taken in Puerto Vallarta about
November 3, 1967. She claims not to have
seen GALT nor to have heard from him since
November 9, 1967.

On this date ERIC GALT rented Apartment #6
at 1535 North Serrano, Los Angeles, Cali-
fornia.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



ME 44-1987

11/20/67

11/27 - 12/14/67

By typewritten letter dated November 20,

1967, signed ERIC S. GALT, the Superior

Bulk Film Company, Chicago, Illinois,

was requested to forward GALT's refund

for the camera which he did not receive

to 1535 North Serranco, Los Angeles,

California. GALT indicated in his letter

that he would be at the Los Angeles address for
5 months.

The FBI Laboratory conecluded that the
signature ERIC S. GALT appearing on the
typewritten letter dated November 20, 1967,
was prepared by the writer of the signature
in this name appearing on items submitted
and attributed to ERIC S. GALT.

By letter dated November 30, 1967, mailed
to GALT's Los Angeles address, Superior
Bulk Film Company advised GALT that his
refund check #32338 in the amount of
$142.89 had been remailed to GALT's Mexican
address. The canceled refund check had
not, as of March 29, 1968, been received

by the company.

On this date Dr. MARK O. FREEMAN, Clinical
Psychologist, 227 South Bedford Drive,
Beverly Hills, Califormia, received a
telephone call from JAMES E. RAY, who said
he wanted to overcome his shyness, gain
social confidence, and to learn self-
hypnosis in order that he could relax,
sleep, and learn to remember things better.
An appointment was made for him that same
afternoon at the doctor’s office, 9952
Santa Monica Boulevard, Beverly Hills,
California. He gave his name as JAMES E.
RAY and gave his address as 1535 North Serrano,
telephone #469-80 rnished his date
of birth as RAY had appoint-
ments with Dr. FREEMAN on November 27,
November 30, December 4, December 6,
December 11, and December 14, 1967. RAY
canceled an appointment for December 18,
1967, stating he had received information
from his brother that the brother had found
a job for him as a merchant seaman at New
Orle ans, Louisiana.
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Dr. FREEMAN said that RAY paid in cash

$25 per visit. Dr. FREEMAN found that RAY
was shy, introverted, and withdrawn but not
psychotic or plagued with any deep-seated
neuroses .

12/5/67-2/12/68 ERIC GALT, 1535 Norih Serrano, Los Angeles,
California, executed an enrollment agree-
ment and contract for dancing instruction
with the owner of the National Dance Studio,
2026 Pacific Avenue, Long Beach, California.

The FBI Laboratory concluded that the

ERIC S. GALT signature appearing on an
interview card #66429 dated December 5,

1967, of the National Dance Studio was
prepared by the writexr of this signature
appearing on other items previously submitted
and attributed to ERIC S. GALT. The Laboratory
concluded that the ERIC S. GALT signature
appearing on the National Dance Studio
enroliment agreement and contract dated
December 14, 1967, was too distorted for any
determination to be made.

Investigation revealed that GALT first
appeared at the office of the National
Dance Studio on December 5, 19267, at which
time he took two lessons and made payments
of $29. GALT appeared at the studio again
on December 7, 1967, and took two lessons,
again on December 12, 1967, and took two
lessons, and on December 14, 1967, and took
one lesson.

On December 14, 1967, GALT agreed to take a
course of dancing of a total of 50 hours in
lessons for a total amount of $499. The
course consisted of 25 private hour lessons
and 25 party or group technique hour lessons.
According to this agreement, GALT was to pay
$100 on account on December 14, 1967, and
was to pay $149 on December 18, 1967, and
$50 per week thereafter until the contract
was paid in full. According to the records,
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12/15/67

GALT did make a payment of $100 on
December 14, 1967, and on December 21,
1967, he made a payment of $364,

According to these records, GALT took
dancing lessons at the National Dance
Studio on the following dates subsequent
to December 14, 1967:

12/21/67
12/25/67
12/26/67
1%/27/67
12/28/67
1/2/68
1/3/68
1/9/68
1/11/68
1/15/68
1/16/68
1/18/68
1/22/68
1/23/68
1/25/68
1/29/68
1/30/68
1/31/68
2/1/68
2/5/68
2/6/68
2/8/68
2/12/68

Under ticket #31053 GALT left laundry at the
Avalon Cleaners and Laundry, Inc., 5662
Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, California,
which laundry was marked '"20R-3" by a Thermo
Seal marking machine. IT IS NOTED THAT BED
LINEN FOUND IN THE WHITE MUSTANG ABANDONED
APRIL 5, 1968, AT ATLANTA, GEORGIA, BORE

THE LAUNDRY MARK 20R-3.
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12/15/67

12/17 - 19/67

12/19/67

12/22/67

ERIC GALT and CHARLES J. STEIN, 5666
Franklin Avenue, Los Angeles, California,
a new acquaintance, departed Los Angeles
in GALT's 1966 white Mustang en route to
New Orleans, Louisiana, to bring back 2
children belonging to CHARLES STEIN's
sister, RITA STEIN. GALT's association
with CHARLES J. and RITA STEIN is being
set forth in a separate section of this
report.

On December 17, 1967, ERIC S. GALT, 2608
Highland Avenue, Birmingham, Alabama,
registered in Room 126, Provincial Motel,
1024 Chartres Street, New Orleans,
Louisiana, and checked out of the motel
before checkout time of 1:00 P,M. on
December 19, 1967, At time of registration
GALT indicated on the registration card that
he was driving a Mustang with Alabama
license 1-38993.

The FBI Laboratory determined that the
Provincial Motel registration card was
prepared by the writer of the registration
card which was subsequently located at the
Rebel Motel in Memphis, Tennessee, under
the name of ERIC S. GALT,

ERIC GALT, CHARLES J. STEIN, and RITA
STEIN's 2 daughters, KIM and CHERYL,
departed New Orleans, Louisiana, in GALT's
1966 white Mustang to return to lLos Angeles,
California.

ERIC GALT picked up laundry which had been
left on December 15, 1967, at Avalon
Cleaners and Laundry, Inc., 5662 Hollywood
Boulevard, Los Angeles.
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12/28/67 By letter dated December 28, 1967, ERIC
S. GALT, 1535 North Serrano, Los Angeles,
California, advised Mr. JOHN ACORD,
Chairman, American - Southern Africa Council,
800 Fourth Street, S.W., Washington, D. C.,
that he was considering immigrating to
Rhodesia and desired answers to certain
questions. GALT indicated that:

"(1): The U. S. government will not issue a
passport for travel to Rhodesia.

"(2): Would their be any way to enter
Rhodesia legally (from the Rhodesian
government point of view)

"I would appreciate any information you
could give me on the above subject or any
other information on Rhodesia."

Mr., ACORD replied to GALT's letter with a
form letter enclosing literature on
Rhodesia.

The FBI Laboratory determined that the

ERIC S. GALT signature appearing on the
typewritten letter dated December 28, 1967,
was prepared by the writer of signatures in
this name appearing on other items submitted
and attributed to ERIC S. GALT.

1/8/68 ERIC S. GALT purchased a Bank of America
Money Order #0799 18037 from the Hollywood
Western Branch, Bank of America, Hollywood,
California. This money order was in the
amount of $15 and was made payable to
Locksmithing Institute.

The FBI Laboratery concluded that the
signature ERIC S. GALT appearing on this
money order was prepared by the writer of
the signatures in this name appearing on
specimens previously submitted.
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1/19 - 3/2/68

1/20/68

ERIC S. GALT, 18535 North Serrano, Los
Angeles, California, made application to
attend the Internatiomal School of Bar-
tending, 2125 Sunset Boulevard, Los
Angeles.

The FBI Laboratory concluded that the

ERIC S. GALT signature appearing on GALT's
application to attend the Intermatiomnal
School of Bartending and his signature on the
installment note dated January 19, 1968,

were prepared by the writer of this signature
appearing on other items previously submitted.

GALT attended class Monday through Friday
from 10:00 A.M. to 1:00 P, M, and from 2:00 P.M,.
to 5:00 P.M.

JEROME WALLIS VERNON operated the Home
Service Laundry and Dry Cleaning Company,
5280 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles,
California, from about January 16, 1968, to
March 23, 1968, He said that a man named
ERIC GALT was a regular customer who came

in each Saturday afternoon with a bundle

of laundry which usually consisted of
underwear, T-shirts, and dress shirts. He
believes he first saw GALT on Saturday,
January 20, 1968, and he recalled seeing :
him for the last time on about March 16, 1968.
VERNON was shown the laundry marks on the
T-shirt and undershorts abandoned by the
killer in front of 424 South Main Street,
Memphis, Tennessee, on April 4, 1968. VERNON
identified the laundry marking on the
undershorts and T-shirt as being similar

to the mark used at his laundry. Found in
the records of the Home Service Laundry and
Dry Cleaning Company was laundry list #3065
in the name of E. GALT with Thermo Seal
sticker 02B-6,

IT IS NOTED THAT UNDERSHORTS AND T-SHIRT
ABANDONED BY THE KILLER AT MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE,
ON APRIL 4, 1968, CONTAINED A THERMO SEAL
LAUNDRY MARK 02B-6.
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The Los Angeles Division forwarded to the

FBI Laboratory a piece of paper and a

cloth square, each containing 12 samples of
laundry marking printed by a Thermo Seal

marking machine manufactured by the Textile
Marking Company, Syracuse, New York, and obtained
from the Home Service Laundry and Dry Cleaners,
5280 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, Cali~
fornia.

The FBI Laboratory advised that these 12
laundry tapes are similar to the laundry

tapes in color, comstruction, and composition
t¢  the laundry tapes appearing on the under-
shorts and T=-shirt abandoned at 424 South

Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee, by the killer
of MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. Five of these tapes
have the same length (1 1/16") as those
appearing on the undershorts and T-shirt. The
other 9 are longer, either 1 3/32" or 1 1/8"
in length.

The FBI Laboratory advised that no signi-

ficant differences were noted between the
laundry tapes appearing on the undershorts

and T-shirt when compared with socme of the
laundry tape specimens submitted by Los

Angeles indicating that they may have originated
from the same machine,

1/21/68 On January 21, 1968, ERIC GALT rented Room
403 of the St. Francis Hotel, 5533 Holly-
wood Boulevard, Los Angeles, for a monthly
rental rate of $85. GALT remained a
tenant there until Mareh 17, 1968,

1/22/68 ERIC S. GALT, 1535 Worth Serrano, Los Angeles,
California, sent a typewritten letter
dated January 21, 1968, to DALE LEROY DYKEMA,
3325 wWilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles,
receiver for the apartment building located
at 1535 North Serrano, advising DYKEMA that
GALT had moved from the Serrano address. &
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The FBI Laboratory concluded that the
ERIC S. GALT signature appearing on this
letter dated January 21, 1968, was pre-
pared by the writer of the signatures in
this name on other items submitted.

1/29/68 ERIC GALT purchased a Bank of America
Money Order #0799 18288 from the Hollywood
Western Branch, Bank of America, Hollywood,
California. This money order was in the
amount of $4.25 and was made payable to
Free Press, Newspaper.

The FBI Laboratory concluded that the ERIC
GALT signature appearing on this Bank of
America Money Order was prepared by the
writer of the signatures in this name
appearing on other specimens submitted.

The following advertisement ran in the
February 2 - 8, 1968, issue of the
"Free Press':

"Single male Cauc. 36 yrs, 5-11, 170 lbs
Digs Fr. Cult. desire’'s discreet meeting
with passionate married female for mutual
enjoyment, and/or female for swing session
apt. furn. will ex. photo. Write Eriec S.
406 So. 2nd St., Alhambra, 91802."

It is noted that 406 South Second Street,
Alhambra, California, is the address of a
mail forwarding service which was sub-
scribed to from February 1, 1968, to

March 1, 1968, at a cost of $3 by ERIC GALT,
St. Francis Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard,
Los Angeles.

1/29/68 ERIC GALT purchased a Bank of America Money
Order #0799 18289 from the Hollywood Western
Branch, Bank of America, Hollywood, Cali-
fornia. This money order was in the amount
of $3 and was made payable to Mr. HEDGPETH,

C. M. HEDGPETH is the operator of a mail
forwarding service. GALT engaged this mail
forwarding service for the purpose of
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1/31/68

2/13/68

forwarding all mail to him in care of the

St. Francis Hotel under the names ERIC S,
GALT, ERIC S. or ESG., In connection with

this service GALT executed a Post Office

form #1583 dated February 1, 1968, authorizing
the mail forwarding service to forward mail

to GALT. GALT also directed a typewritten
letter to this service signed ERIC S, GALT

and received by HEDGPETH on January 30, 1968.

The FBI Laboratory concluded that the ERIC GALT
signature appearing on the above described

Bank of America Money Order was prepared

by the writer of the signatures in this

name appearing on other specimens submitted.

The Laboratory concluded that the signatures
ERIC S. GALT appearing on the Post Office
form #1583 and the typewritten letter re-
ceived by the mail forwarding service were
prepared by the writer of the GALT signatures
on other specimens submitted.

ERIC S. GALT purchased a Bank of America Money
Order #0799 17281 from the Hollywood

Western Branch, Bank of America, Hollywood,
California. This money order was in the
amount of $7.50 and was made payable to the
Locksmithing Institute, Little Falls, New
Jersey,

The FBI Laboratory concluded that the ERIC
S. GALT signature appearing on this money
order was prepared by the writer of the
signatures in this name appearing on other
specimens submitted.

A 1966 white Mustang bearing 1968 Alabama
license 1-38993 which was later determined
to be registered to ERIC STARVO GALT,
Birmingham, Alabama, was serviced at the

H. Beckman Chevron Service Station, 1506
North Normandie Avenue, Los Angeles, Cali-
fornia. The mileage at the time of this
service charge was noted to be 34,1885 miles.

24

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



ME 44-1987

It was also ascertained that this vehicle
was serviced at the Cort Fox Ford Company,
4531 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles,
with mileage noted to be 34,291 miles;
however, no date of servicing was noted.

2/17/68 Mrs. PATRICIA ANDERSON, 2800 Glenview
Avenue, Los Angeles, California, received
a letter dated February 17, 1968, from
ERIC S. GALT. This letter was addressed
to her under her maiden name, PATRICIA
SCHUBERT, and is as follows:

"2-17-68
"DEAR MISS:

"I AM ANSWERING YOUR LISTING IN THE LOCAL
SWINGER SINCE I THINK I SHARE MOST OF YOUR
INTERESTS, WITH EMPHASIS ON FRENCH CULT.
AND SWING SESSIONS, I HAVE JUST RETURNED
FROM MEXICO AFTER FIVE YRS. AND THE FEW
FEMALES @I HAVE MET DON'T GO FOR THE SWING
PARTIES AND IT TAKES TWO TO SWING., THE
SAME ROUTINE GETS BORING, DON'T YOU THINK.
WILL CLOSE UNTIL I HERE FROM YOU,

"S INCERELY

"ERIC S. GALT
""3533-HOLLYWOOD BLVD.
"HOLLYWOOD, CALIF.
"90028.

"PH., 464-1131."

"The Local Swinger" is a correspondence
club operating from P, O, Box 3802, Downey,
California. "The Local Swinger” placed an
advertisement in the Los Angeles "Free Press"
offering to send a list of local swingers
to anyone who paid the price of $1. In
addition. it was understood that for each
letter sent to "The Local Swinger' the
sender would have to pay $1. During
Februaryv 1968 ERIC S. GALT sent $1 and a
request for a list of swingers and there-
after sent 5 letters to 5 individuals.
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2/26/68

2/26/68

PATRICIA ANDERSON, nee SCHUBERT, is the

only one of these thus far identified.

She has made available a photograph which
GALT enclosed in his letter to her,

PATRICIA ANDERSON has never subscribed to

"The Local Swinger" nor has she ever

written to pen pal clubs or subscribed to

the Los Angeles "Free Press.' She has never
met GALT and has had no further correspondence
from him,

The FBI Laboratory concluded that the sig-
nature ERIC S. GALT appearing on the type-
written letter dated February 17, 1968,

was prepared by the individual who prepared
this signature in this name appearing on
numerous other items submitted.

ERIC S. GALT purchased Bank of America
Money Order #0799 19430 from the Hollywood
Western Branch; Bank of America, Hollywood,
California. This money order was in the
amount of $6.44 and was made payable to
Futura Books.

The FBI Laboratory concluded that the
signature ERIC S. GALT appearing on this
money order was prepared by the writer of
the signatures in this name appearing

on other specimens submitted and attributed
to ERIC S. GALT,

ERIC S. GALT purchased Bank of America
Money Order #0799 19701 from the Hollywood
Western Branch, Bank of America, Hollywood,
California, This money order is in the
amount of $7.50 and was made payable to
Locksmithing Institute.

The FBI Laboratory concluded that the
signature ERIC S. GALT appearing on this
money order was prepared by the writer of
the signatures in this name appearing

on other specimens submitted and attributed
to ERIC S. GALT.
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2/26/68 ERIC S. GALT purchased Bank of America
Money Order #0799 19704 from the Hollywood
Western Branch, Bank of America, Hollywood,
California. This money order was in the
amount of $5.25 and was made payable to
"Locksmith Ledger."

The FBY Laboratory concluded that the ERIC

S. GALT signature appearing on this money
order was prepared by the writer of the
signatures in this name appearing on other
specimens submitted and attributed to ERIC S.
GALT.

2/26/68 ERIC S. GALT purchased Bank of America
Money Order #0799 19702 from Hollywood
Western Branch, Bank of America, Hollywood,
California. This money order was in the
amount of $6.44 and was made payable to
Tiffany Enterprises.

The FBI Laboratory concluded that the

ERIC S. GALT signature appearing on this
money order is too distorted for an
identification with these previous signatures
but similarities were noted.

2/26/68 ERIC S. GALT purchased Bank of America -
Money Order #0799 19703 from the Hollywood
Western Branch, Bank of America, Hollywood,
California. This money order was in the
amount of $9.98 and was made payable to
Tiffany Enterprises.

The FBI Laboratory concluded that the

ERIC S. GALT signature appearing on this
money order was prepared by the writer of
the signature in this name appearing on
other specimens submitted and attributed to
ERIC S. GALT.
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